PMTurkeyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:08 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Incorrect Address on Letter Addressed to Mano Nazar
Attachments: 20161127231601304.pdf

Sorry, | did not realized he has officially moved out to the new facility. | also just realized my address and Bill's address is
the old address and needs to be updated. Itis the same as Mano's new address but the mailstop is different (see
below).

Florida Power & Light Company
Mail Stop: IM2/JW

15430 Endeavor Drive

Jupiter, FL 33478

| will talk with Fleet Licensing to see how we officially update the address.

Thanks

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"A little more persistence, a little more effort, and what seemed hopeless failure may turn to glorious success." ~ Elbert
Hubbard

561.904.3793 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)

"This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Brown, Alison

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:00 PM

To: 'francis.akstulewicz@nrc.gov'

Cc: Franzone, Steve

Subject: Incorrect Address on Letter Addressed to Mano Nazar

Mr. Akstulewicz,
Attached is a copy of the 11/10/16 letter recently received, addressed to Mr. Mano K. Nazar.

On the attached, is Mr. Nazar's old address, as we have recently moved, since September 2016. Please update his
address to the following:

Mr. Mano K. Nazar
President and Chief Nuclear Officer



Florida Power & Light Company
Mail Stop: NT3/JW

15430 Endeavor Drive

Jupiter, FL 33478

Thank you,
Alison

Alison Brown
Nuclear Licensing | Florida Power & Light Co.
(561) 304-6243
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

November 10, 2016

Mr. Mano K. Nazar, President
and Chief Nuclear Officer

Florida Power and Light Company
Mail Stop NNP/JB

700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

SUBJECT: FINAL SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR THE TURKEY POINT
UNITS 6 AND 7 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Nazar:

This Ietter is to inform you that the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission {(NRC) has compleied
the final safety evaluation report (FSER) for the Turkey Point Units 8 and 7 combined license
(COL) application initiaily submitied by Fiorida Power & Light Company (FPL) on June 3C, 2008.

The enclesed FSER is being provided to FPL for your information and will be submitted to the
Commission in preparation for the mandatory (uncontested} hearing. The FSER has also been
placed in the NRC's public document room and has been made pubiicly available in the
Agencywide Documenis Access and Management System (Accession Number ML18277A468)
and on the publicwebsite. The NRC staff's issuance of this FSER does not constituie a
commitment to tssue the COL, or in any way affect the authority of the Commission in any
mandatory hearing proceeding pursuant to Subpart C of Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 52. '

Sincerely, ‘

Francis M. Akstulewicz, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos.: 52-040 and 52-041

Enclosure:
Final Safety Evaluation Report

ce w/o enclosure: See next page




COL - Turkey Point Mailing List
ce;

Mr. Steve Franzone

Fiorida Power & Light Company
Turkey Point Nuclear Piant

70C Universe Bivd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mr. Witliam Maher

Florida Power & Light Company
Turkay Point Nuclear Plant

700 Universe Bivd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mano K. Nazar

President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Division ‘
Florida Power & Light Company
Mail Stop NNP/JB

700 Universe Bivd

Juno Beach, FL 23408-0420

Thomas Saporito
P.O. Box 8413
Jupiter, FL 334858-8413

(Revised 08/24/2015)
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COL - Turkey Point Mailing List

Email

alliance4cleanfi@aol.com (Bob Krasowski)
APH@NE! org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)

Bill. Jacobs@gdsassociates.com (Bill Jacobs)
billn@fcan.org (Bill Newton)
bwtamia@belisouth.net (Barry White)
collinlj@westinghouse.com (Leslie Coliins)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com  (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
delongra@westinghouse.com (Rich Delong)
ed.bums@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)

George. Madden@fpl.com (George Madden)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)

john einitsky@pgnmait.com  (John Elnitsky)
john.oneili@pilisburylaw.com  (John O'Neill)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganiewis.com (Kathryn M. Sution;
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
ichandier@morganiewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler}
magolds@emory.edu  (Mindy Goidsiein)
marviewis@junc.com (M. Lewis)
MCCRAS@miamidade.gov (Sean McCrackine)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
michael.lepre@pillsburylaw.com (Michael Lepre)
Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fLus  (Mike Halpin)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org  (Michael Mariotte;
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patricial .campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul.Jacobs@ifpi.com (Paul Jacobs)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
phessette@morganiewis.com (Paul Bessetie)
Raymond.Burski@fpl.com (Raymond Burski)
Richard.Orthen@fpi.com (Richard Orthen)
RJB@NELorg (Russell Bell)
russpa@westinghouse.com (Paul Russ)
sabinski@suddeniink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sara@cleanenargy.org (Sara Barczak)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com ({Stephen F. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com {Stephan Moen)

Steve Franzone@fpl.com (Steve Franzong)
steven.hamrick@fpl.com (Steven Hamrick)
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toner-irene@monroecounty-fl.gov (lrene Toner)
Vanessza.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda. K Marshali@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
weave ldw@westinghouse.com (Doug Weaver)
William.Blair@FPL.com (William Blair)
william.maher@fpl.com  (Wiliiam Maher)
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